
Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: FW: PO224-03 Analog Devices - Section 99E 

From: Ronan Connolly [mailto:rconnolly@water.ie] 
Sent: 3 1  August 2017 15:55 
To: Dorota Richards <d.richards@epa.ie> 
Cc: Ann Marie Donlon ca.donlon@epa.ie>; Irish Water Section 99 <section99@water,ie> 
Subject: RE: PO224-03 Analog Devices - Section 99E 

Dear Ms Richards, 

Please find below comments in relation to  objection items 7, 8 & 9 raised by the applicant (Analog Devices) in 
correspondence dated 18 July 2017 in relation to  conditions attached to Irish Water's consent to discharge to sewer 
under Section 99E of the EPA Act, as amended. 

Objection 7 

Irish Water support the applicant's request that Irish Water's consent conditions are reflected in 
Schedule 8.3 of the licence. 

Objection 8 

Irish Water support the Agency's proposed consent condition in relation to Total Phosphorus being reflected in 
Schedule 8.3 of the licence in place Total Phosphate. 

Objection 9 

Irish Water support the applicant's request that Irish Water's consent conditions in relation to the monitoring 
frequency of Sodium is reflected in 
Schedule C.2.3 of the licence. 

If you have any further queries in relation to  this matter, please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

Kind Regards, 

Ronan 

Ronan Connolly 
Environmental Policy and Licensing 

Uisce tireann 
Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalboid, Baile Atha Cliath 'I . Eire 
Irish Water 
Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin I, Ireland 

T: +353 1 8925386 

rcon nollv(3water. ie 
www.water.ie 
& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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